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0CT 29 1976

¥Mr. Richard I. Yevodau

Sitapy  TTTT——
Executive Vice Presicdent i "’w-~u.u”“Mm‘ﬁ_ |
American Postal Vorkers Union, AFL-CIO _59559243/__ -
817 1l4th Stroet, WV b PRoyam v ~
WVashington, DC 20008 ‘---h-hh______ﬂ'_,_ff-{(f?_____:

Re: AC-NAT-3931
Washington, DC
APWU 23351

Dear Mr. Hevodau:

On March 30, 1976, we siet with you to discuss the arove-
captioned urievance at the fourth steop of our contractual
grievance procecdure,

t¥a nmutually agreed that Mesars Cox, Pranklin, Schuehler,
Harch, Seger, Grote and FTerry will ke provided rate
protection for three yeara affoctive the next pay period
subgaqguent to the date of this dacision. FRowever the
employees listed must eontinue to apply or hid for
positiong in their forier grade levael during this period
in order to rctain thelr rate protection.

This sattlewent is wittout wrecedent and without prejudice

to the position of either party, ard it may not k3 cited

by either pariy in any future grievance, hearing, arbitration
or for any other purpose,

Please sign tha attached copy of this lotter as your
acknowledge of the agrced to settlement.

Sincerely,

(sizned) Jrmes 0, ntpin

James G. tierrill

Richara I. hevodaa

General fanager CLxecutive Vica fresident
Grievance Divisicn american Postal workers Unioa
Labor Relations Department AFL-CIO
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